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Diamond Williams 

From: Amy Palmer [amy@hoganlawftrm.com] 

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 10:04 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: City of Bville Response to Interrogatories 

Attachments: Notice of Service of The Response To Staffs First Set of (00214853).PDF 

Please find the attached Notice of Service of The Response to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories. 
Amy Palmer 
20 S. Broad Street Brooksville Florida 34601 
Docket NO. 090478-WS 
City of Brooksville 
4 total pages 

\51MlJn - ...... ..­
Post Office Box 485 
Brooksville, Florida 34605 
(352) 799-8423 Telephone 
(352) 799-8294 Facsimile 
51illy@bggc:lnJ.ilwfiHl],J;Q!TI 

NOTICE: This Email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.§§ 2510-2521, is confidential 
and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, then delete it. Thank you. 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure. To the extent this email contains federal tax advice, such advice was not intended to be used, and cannot be 
used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Intemal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing. or recommending 
to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

1:·900 ., I'J I'VVI 4'j," 0_ 

6/1412010 l .. :, ,i.) :QN CL 

mailto:51illy@bggc:lnJ.ilwfiHl],J;Q!TI


STATE OF FLORIDA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


IN RE: APPLICATION OF SKYLAND 

UTILITIES, LLC, TO OPERATE AWATER 

AND WASTEWATER UTILITY IN HERNANDO Case No.:090478-WS 

AND PASCO COUNTIES, FLORIDA 


~ / 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF 
THE RESPONSE TO STAFF'S FIRST SET OF 

INTERROGATORIES TO mE CITY 
OF BROOKSVILLE (NOS.1-3) 

COMES NOW, the City of Brooksville, an incorporated municipality located 
within the boundaries of Hernando County, Florida ("City"), hereby gives notice of its 
service of The Response To Staffs First Set of Interrogatories To The City of 
Brooksville (NOS. 1-3) 

Respectfully Submitted this 11th day of June, 2010, by 

Is Derrill L. McAteer 
Derrill L. McAteer (FBN 0628972) 
The Hogan Law Firm 
Attorney for the City of Brooksville 
20 South Broad Street 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
Phone (352) 799-8423 
Fax: (352) 799-8294 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been sent to the 
following this J 1th day of June, 2010, by electronic filing (to the Clerk of the PSC) and 
U.S. Mail to all others listed below. 

Is Derrill L. McAteer 
Derrill L. McAteer 

Joseph D. Richards JohnL Wharton, Esq. 
Senior Assistant County Attorney Rose, Sundstrom, & Bentley,LLP 
Pasco County 2548 Blairstone Pines Dr. 
7530 Little Road Suite 340 Tallahassee, FL 32301 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 
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Director, Division of Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Caroline Klancke 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard: Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Michael Milton, Esq. 
Dean, Mead, Minton and Zwerner 
1903 South 25th Street, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, FL 34947 

Ronald Edwards, Manager 
Skyland Utilities, LLC 
660 Beachland Boulevard, Suite 301 
Vero Beach, FL 32963 

J.R. Kelley, Public Counsel 
Office of the Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Ff 32399 

Garth Coller , 
Hernando Couhty Attorney 
20 N. Main Street 
Brooksville, FL 34601 

Geoffrey T. Kirk, Esq. 
County Attorney 
20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
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